Bloxham Parish Council

Traffic Calming Working Group

Meeting Minutes - 30.06.25

In attendance

Working Group members - Alex Harrison, Richard Morley, Laura Noakes

Advisory Capacity - Dave Bunn

- 1. 1. Welcome
- 2. 2. Apologies none
- 3. 3. Appointment of Chair not discussed
- 4. 4. Appointment of Vice-Chairman not discussed
- 5. 5. Terms of Reference
 - a. After discussion, it is proposed that the following changes be made to the Terms of Reference
 - Incorporate Community Speed Watch in the TCWG scope
 - Incorporate recommendation to the Parish Council for new yellow and white lining in the TCWG scope
 - Advise Parish Council to appoint a 'super user' for Fix my Street

Meetings will be held as required, on the Monday before Parish Council meetings

- 6. 6. All TCWG members confirmed their membership of the group
- 7. 7. Section 106 Funds discussed only as indicated in other minutes to the meeting
- 8. 8. Update on yellow and white lining
 - a. Post resurfacing of main roads in the village the reinstatement of white lines was noted as were the gaps in the programme – Humber Street, Strawberry Terrace, The Loft, and the central lines to the highway. No date is available for the completion of this work
 - b. No date is available for the completion of the yellow lining on Courtington Lane to the A361 junction.
- 9. 9. Parking Issues Primary School, Warriner and Bloxham Grove Academy
 - a. Primary School no update available but a discussion agreed that in addition to a simple zebra crossing on Courtington Lane, an additional 'lighted' crossing was required on Tadmarton Road to reduce speeds. Additional S106 monies would be required, perhaps in relation to the Gladman's development if successful at appeal. Sean Woodcock's office has been informed of the issues by a constituent and needs to respond.
 - b. Warriner School/Bloxham Grove Academy the Parish Council was contacted by a parent of a child from the Bloxham Grove Academy highlighting parking issues in relation to afternoon collection of children from the sites because of limited Warriner parking and parents double parking on Bloxham Grove. Whilst both schools have responded to an approach from the Parish Council, neither have a solution or the appetite to address the issue other than through the provision of additional parking funded by S106 monies at the Warriner.

Discussion in the TCWG suggested that Community Policing might be deployed if this became a safety issue rather than convenience.

- 10. 10. Community Speed Watch as noted previously the TCWG will seek to extend their scope to cover this aspect.
- 11. 11. Any Other Business/Dave Bunn Open Topics
 - a. Flashing Amber Lights Strawberry Terrace/A361 to facilitate safe crossing for Primary School children and in the vicinity of the Warriner both within the scope of the 20mph implementation and with OCC Roger Plater
 - b. Speed Signs 3 new signs expected from OCC with data capture facility Connor Wendell OCC. Existing Tadmarton Road sign passed to Richard Morley. It is proposed it is installed in rotation on Barford Road to gather data around C Bloxham Mill inbound and outbound of the village. If approved by the Parish Council Dave Bunn will instruct Richard Morley in installation w/c 07.07.25
 - c. 30mph limit on Ells Lane approved by OCC awaiting implementation
 - d. Disabled Parking Badge at COOP stolen, needs replacing
 - e. Community Engagement propose to host a TC themed Drop and in and Chat at the proper time

f.